From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: kooskdlastamiseks "Tiidu, Aino ja Antsu liitumiste projekt, Jéeranna kila, Hiiumaa"

Saatja: Talts Ain <Ain.Talts@enersense.com>

Saatmisaeg: 31 December 2024 14:21

Adressaat: hilumaa@rmk.ee

Koopia: Andres Tammeveski <andres.tammeveski@rmk.ee>

Teema: kooskdlastamiseks "Tiidu, Aino ja Antsu liitumiste projekt, Jéeranna kiila, Hiiumaa"

Tere.

Saadan kooskolastamiseks projekti " LC2474 LC2896 LC2895, Tiidu, Aino ja Antsu liitumiste t66projekt, Joeranna kiila,
Hiiumaa vald, Hiiu maakond”

Lugupidamisega

Ain Talts

projekteerija

Mob: +3725642985

Aadress: Energia 4, 80042, Parnu
https://enersense.ee/

enersense

Making a zero-emission society a reality

This e-mail and any attachments hereto are confidential and intended only for a specific individual and purpose. It
may contain information which is privileged or otherwise protected against unauthorized disclosure or
communication. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify (telephone or e-mail) the sender immediately
and delete this message and any attachments from your system without producing, distributing or retaining copies
thereof or disclosing its contents to any other person. Thank you.


mailto:Ain.Talts@enersense.com
mailto:hiiumaa@rmk.ee
mailto:andres.tammeveski@rmk.ee
https://enersense.ee/

